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Dear Sir or Madam: S w2

Enclosed is an original “Certificate of Cancellation for Little Gasparilla
Properties, Ltd LLLP for filing with the Department of State.

Also enclosed is an original Statement of Quaiification for Florida or Foreign
Limited Liability Partnership and an original Partnership Registration Statement for
Little Gasparilla Properties, LLP for filing with the Department of State.

Also enclosed is our client’s check number 1263 payable to the Florida

Department of State in the amount of $127.50 for the filing fees for all three
instruments.

Please file the enclosed three instruments, and send a “filed” stamped copy of
each instrument back to us in the enclosed self-addressed siamped envelope.
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If you have any questions, please call me at the number listed above.

uly yours,~

Preston Q. Cockey, TJr.

POC,Jr/klc
Enclosures

348000-9/ 0542568.01

YOWOT FASSYHY TIL

-~
2

=

BRI bl

I

A6 WY 9113020

RN



CERTIFICATE OF CANCELLATION
FOR

LITTLE GASPARILLA PROPERTIES, LTD LLLP

(Insert name currently on file with Florida Dept. of State)

Pursuant to the provisions of section 620.113, Florida Statutes, this Florida limited partnership,
whose certificate was filed with the Florida Department of State on 09/04/2002

hereby submits this certificate of cancellaticn.
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FIRST: Reason for cancellation: (State why partnership is submitting cancellation)

The Partnership is a general partnership, not a limited partnership and as there are
no limited partners this LLLP needs to be cancelled.
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SECOND: This certificate of cancellation shall be effective at the time of its filing with the
Florida Department of State.

THIRD: Signatures of all general partners:

Daniel E. Beychok /%’%__

Carey L. Beychok

Marc D. Lefton

Caroclyn Lefton
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